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17/6/2024 9:45 PMcrown@crown.lol

Fwd: Chief Psychiatrist : For URGENT Attention thank you.
To crown@crown.lol <crown@crown.lol>  

 

---------- Original Message ----------
From: crown@crown.lol
To: HealthOCPMHLO@sa.gov.au, sheriff@wacommonlaw.au, sacat@sacat.sa.gov.au, crown@crown.lol
Date: 28/05/2024 2:26 PM AWST
Subject: Chief Psychiatrist : For URGENT Attention thank you.
 
 
Greetings: 
 
 
Seeking feedback please on a rogue and dangerous Psychiatrist:  Rebecca Kurlinkus.  

Dr (?) Kurlinkus is responsible for gross and extreme belligerence of an act that we have called
'slow murder'.   Details to be forthcoming.  

This Office should make immediate contact thank you. 
 
As a Community we are deeply concerned about an industry called 'psychiatry' that seems to
be void of Law, and alleges to have authority that is wholly fictional. 

Statutory Acts are not Law.  They are part of a private owned legal system. 
 
This belligerence is destroying lives and full accountability is now in progress. 
 
In the matters of Darrell Foote : a 'patient' of Kurlinkus - against his express free will, all
matters of forced injection are to cease immediately. 
 
A competent jurisdiction is now engaged to investigate how this matter is so out of
hand. 
 
Full accountability before the Law in is process. 
Previous efforts to measure actions by Lawful Due Process have been ignored.   
With multiple Departments allegedly empowered to thumb their nose at the Law, including
Police and medical staff.
 
Jumping fences,
forcing entry,
threatening mental health institute incarceration,
no name badges evident,
guns evident 
ordering ambulances and driving patient 100 kms away and then leaving him there 
grossly overusing a product scheduled for 4 administrations that its now up to 14. 
double dosing
ignoring critical health alerts such as blue lips and sores on skin
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are just some of the antics these Public Servants are getting up to. 
 
This is treason and slavery. 
This is unacceptable.  

Maxim of Law: All are accountable for their actions.  
Corporate immunity is a myth and does not exist in Law. 
 
This Office is accountable for what is being released into the landscape under its alleged
authority. 
 
Take URGENT action to issue instruction to all violating teams : Police, medical, and SACAT
that no further action is to be undertaken regarding Darrell Foote;  until we get to the bottom of
this violent matter.
 
If Darrell dies under this regime, parties will be held accountable for murder. 
 
There are many names already accrued for Crimes Against Humanity, in regard to this case. 
 
We find the average Health Care worker has never even heard of the Nuremberg Code 1947:
putting into place a recording of essential inherent rights to observe 
free will and informed consent before access to the body is granted.  
 
These are extraordinary deceptions and standards of gross incompetence in these times.  Now
79 years on from the horrors of WWII human experiments and the consequences of.  Including
Operation Paperclip. 
 
This can only be interpreted as wilful intent to obstruct inherent rights, recorded in time, in
pursuit of profit of privately owned pharmaceutical products.   

I have called twice today.  The phone is unattended.   
I spoke with two different entities yesterday in regard to this matter.  
 
 
We look forward to your prompt and responsible reply. 
We have a comprehensive map and track of this matter across the National Sheriffs
Department. 
 
Thank you.  

Leith Masters 
Common Law Sheriff. 
Crown Executive Orders. 
First Nation Sovereign Council. 
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